Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 4:39 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request -- Amendment to Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill
#S.6401/A.9001

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

April 14, 2016

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cia@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated April 7, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous legislative information relating to the amendment to Legislative/Judiciary
Budget Bill #5.6401/A.9001.

Please be advised that the bill text for this legislation, in its initial and final form, is located on the New York
State Senate’s public website ... www.nysenate.gov. Follow prompts to Legislation; Go to Advanced Legislation Search
to enter Bill number, including associated versions of the same.

Additionally, please find below links to the Senate’s public website that contain videos of committee and floor
debate and the respective vote pertaining to S. 6401-A as requested.

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/meetings/finance/april-01-2016/finance-meeting-0

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/sessions/march-31-2016/session-3-31-16-0

Further documentation requested, if such documentation exists, is not subject to disclosure pursuant to Senate
Rules.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate



(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>,
<marillr@assembly.state.ny.us>

Date: 04/07/2016 08:44 AM

Subject:FOIL/Records Request -- Amendment to Legislative/Judiciary
Budget Bill #5.6401/A.9001

Attached is my above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200[attachment "4-7-16-foil-amendment-leg-jud-bb.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]



